Friday, February 4, 2022 at 13:43:00 Eastern Standard Time

Subject: RE: Public Records Request (NM-OTERO-22-0139) (OC File #22PRR016)
Date: Friday, February 4, 2022 at 1:24:21 PM Eastern Standard Time

From: Sylvia Tillbrook

To: AO Records

cC: rnichols@co.otero.nm.us

Attachments: image001.jpg, Sylvia C Tillbrook.vcf, Scan2009.pdf

EXTERNAL SENDER

Good Morning,

Attached you will find the public information you had requested.

If can be of further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me.
This completes this public records request.

Sylvia C Tillbrook

Otero County Adminstration
Executive Assistant &
I

(575) 437-7427 Work M _

stillbrook@co.otero.nm.us

1101 New York Ave
Alamogordo, NM 88310

From: AO Records [mailto:records@americanoversight.org]
Sent: Friday, February 4, 2022 8:24 AM

To: stillbrook@co.otero.nm.us

Subject: Public Records Request (NM-OTERO-22-0139)

Dear Public Information Officer:

Please find attached a request for records under New Mexico’s public records laws.

Sincerely,
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Marwah Adhoob

Pronouns: she/her

Paralegal

American Oversight
records@americanoversight.org
www.americanoversight.org | @weareoversight

PRR: NM-OTERO-22-0139
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